



# MURIEL BOWSER MAYOR

SEP 2 6 2017

The Honorable Phil Mendelson Chairman Council of the District of Columbia John A. Wilson Building 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 504 Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01 and pursuant to section 201 of the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99, D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.01), I am pleased to nominate the following person:

Dr. Judith Henry 1500 Webster Street NW Washington, DC 20011 (Ward 4)

for reappointment as a dentist licensed in the District member of the Board of Dentistry, for a term to end November 30, 2020.

Enclosed, you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely.

Muriel Bowser

Chairman Phil Mendelson at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution, which was referred to the Committee on \_\_\_\_\_\_.

To confirm the reappointment of Dr. Judith Henry to the Board of Dentistry.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the "Board of Dentistry Judith Henry Confirmation Resolution of 2017".

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the reappointment of:

Dr Judith Henry 1500 Webster Street NW Washington, DC 20011 (Ward 4)

- as a dentist licensed in the District member of the Board of Dentistry, pursuant to section 201 of
- 30 the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective March 25, 1986
- 31 (D.C. Law 6-99, D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.01), for a term ending November 30, 2020.
- Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,
- upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.
  - Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

### Judith Henry, DMD, MPH

## **BACKGROUND**

SUMARY Diverse Health Care Experience in:

- · Clinical Practice
- Medicaid Managed Care Operations
- Community Health Center Operations
- Program Development
- · Government Program Compliance

# Professional Experience

October 1999 - Present

Clinical Practice Maryland and District of Columbia Consultant Medicaid Managed Care

June 1998-April 1999

Humana Inc. Louisville, Kentucky
Director of Medicaid Compliance

Scope: Responsible for the development of a companywide Medicaid Administration process, policies and procedures; regulatory monitoring and operational integration.

Compliance oversight for four state Medicaid programs in the Medicaid and Medicare Administration department.

October 1997- June 1998 Humana Inc. Jefferson City, Missouri

Quality and Compliance Manager

Scope: Responsible for insuring continued compliance with the State of Missouri Medicaid contract. Coordinated the State of Missouri Employees - HEDIS reports. Developed the market Quality Improvement Program for this rural Humana market.

July 1995 - October 1997

Humana Inc. St. Louis, Missouri Director of Health Services

Scope: Responsible for the development and day to day oversight of administration operations for Customer Service, Provider Relations, Hospital and Ancillary Contracting, Contract Compliance, Provider Referrals, Health Education, Outreach Case

Management. Served on the Humana Kansas City Service Review and Quality Boards. Served on State of Missouri Managed Care

Quality Assessment and Improvement Committees

#### April 1995 - July 1995

Humana, Inc. St. Louis, Missouri

Consultant

Scope: Participated as a member of the St Louis market development team responsible for the implementation of the St. Louis Medicaid Program, interacting with key corporate departments, State and local officials.

#### December 1994 - April 1995

Humana, Inc. Chicago, Illinois

Consultant

Scope: Assisted the Director of Medicaid Operations in the development of the Chicago Medicaid managed care program. Responsibilities included program development in compliance with the State of Illinois Medicaid Contract; Marketing; development of the case management program for Medicaid members identifying and managing high risk patient needs, improving member access and utilization of services. Development of Community Outreach Programs.

#### January 1993- December 1994

Private Practice, Chicago, Illinois University of Illinois, Chicago, Illinois College of Dentistry, Emergency Clinic

#### October 1991 - October 1992

Private Practice, Willingboro, New Jersey

#### July 1988 - October 1991

Harvard Street Health Center, Boston, Massachusetts Clinic Director

Scope: Responsible for managing the operations and budget of the Dental Clinic. Expanded Pediatric dental services. Established a student externship program with area dental schools.

#### April 1986-April 1988

Clinical Practice, Bridgton, New Jersey

Scope: Rural Practice. Medicaid and Migrant Health Services. Developed community and school health education programs.

#### April 1984 - October 1986

Clinical Practice, New York, New York Hotel and Restaurant Worker Union October 1983 - April 1984

Clinical Practice, Newark, New Jersey North Jersey Community Health Center

August 1982 -April 1984

Clinical Practice, East Orange, New Jersey

East Orange Health Department

August 1982 - April 1984

Clinical Practice, Montclair, New Jersey

August 1982 - July 1983

Clinical Training, Newark, New Jersey

Saint Michaels Hospital

**EDUCATION** 

University of Illinois

M.P.H. (Health Policy and Administration) 1994

Rutgers University Dental School

D.M.D. (Doctor of Dental Medicine) 1982

Howard University

B.S. (Bachelor of Science, Microbiology/Chemistry) 1976

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

District of Columbia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York

PROFESSIONAL AFFILATIONS

Academy of General Dentistry

American Academy of Implant Dentistry



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

# Judith Henry, DMD

Dr. Judith Henry DMD, MPH is a licensed dental practitioner and current member of the District of Columbia Board of Dentistry.

Dr. Henry has over 30 years of professional experience practicing in New Jersey, New York, Massachusetts, and Illinois before returning to the District of Columbia to continue her practice. In her long career, Dr. Henry held numerous positions within managed care organizations, served as a Clinic Director in the Massachusetts health delivery system, and worked as a Compliance Director with oversight for several state Medicaid Managed Care Programs. Dr. Henry has been trained in various disciplines of dentistry including the Maxi Implant.

A Ward 4 resident, Dr. Henry received a Bachelor of Science in Microbiology and Chemistry from Howard University, a Master of Public Health from the University of Illinois, School of Public Health, and a Doctor of Dental Medicine from Rutgers University Dental School.

# GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To:

Alana Intrieri, Steve Walker

From:

Betsy Cavendish

Date:

September 8, 2017

Elijabett A. avendish

Subject:

Legal sufficiency review of Resolutions re-nominating Dr. Judith Henry and Dr.

Renee A. McCoy-Collins to the Board of Dentistry

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced legislation and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 202-724-7681.

Elizabeth Cavendish